From: Robert Gromatzky

To: tgaulden@cabg.gov

Cc: Yolanda Padilla Moyer; "jcloud@cabg.gov"
Subject: FW: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File

Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:41:23 AM
Attachments: 1006864.dxf

20150327 FINAL PLAT.pdf

Hello Tim,

Attached is another DXF file and PDF for you. This is for the plat of Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase
1B. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you

Robert Gromatzky
Survey Project Manager
Surveying Dept.

Direct line: 505-798-7929

Bohannan Huston

Courtyard |

7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335
www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798.7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Robert Gromatzky

Subject: RE: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File

Hi Robert,

Here is the 1B dxf with the DRB number changed to the name. Can you send it to who it needs to
go and cc me on it so that | have a receipt that is was sent. Can you send this morning, | am hoping
to go the City to get the plat submitted this morning.

Thanks
Yolanda

From: Robert Gromatzky
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer
Subject: FW: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File

Yolanda, attached is the updated DXF file for Phase 1B. We will need to rename it the DRB project
number and submit to the COA GIS.
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~ DESCRIPTION B - e | - PLAT OF
Acertam tract of land tocated wrthln the Town of Atrisco Grant pro;ected SectronsB&Q Township 10 North, Rangje 2 East ' ‘, ~ ’ DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN

- New Mexico Frincipal Meridian, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, being and coomprising all of oif Tracts

PROJECT AREA=

L "N-2-A-2, N-2-A-18, N-2-A-19, N-2-A-20 & "N-2-A-21", Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase 1, as the same is shown andi designated B PH AS E 1 B

m@@ ' on the plat thereof, filed in the office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico on Sept ember 4, 2014 im Book 2014C v : ,

R  Page 0093 as Document No. 2014070165, | | | (A REPLAT OF TRACTS N-2-A-2, N-2-A-18, N-2-A-19, N-2-A-20,
| NATIONAL : o o : ’ o ~

N-2-A-21 DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN PHASE |)

" Tract contains 13.5560 acres of land, more or less.

S S A i;s ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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TRACT N2C |

- PROJECT NUMBER

TRACTP

APPLICATION NUMBER

. TRACT N-1

lllllll' \
llllll"' S

- ARRbYO VISTA

- WESTLAND

FREE CONSENT AND DEDICATION

zés//s

PARCEL C1

The plat shown hereon is made with free consent and in accordance of the desires of the DATE
undersigned owner(s), the execution of this plat is their free act and deed. Those
signing as owner(s) warrant that they hold among them, complete indefeasible title 5 A‘ /Jl’
- in fee simple to the land shown on this plat. Owner(s) hereby affirm that the DAFE 7
e e - - e o = o Dl described property shown on this plat lies within the platting and subdivision .
T T e A T TR T T ,: : o RO I - . jurisdiction of Albuguerque, New Mexico. Sardowner(s) herebygrant all Easements . ,g- 9-—(5—
LOCA-HON MIAP oo T S ' ST S L . as shown on this ptat Private access ease ts are permanent. .
' SECEE i . 1 ‘ o Co Tk : ) / IC RV!CES DATE
) NOT TO SCALE - o - B . - oo R PULTE HOMES OfNEY MEXICO,!NC. - ' 2’/{' //S__

IC@CAS COMPANY DATE

7

arret Prige, Vice President of Land
s UBDN'SK)N DATA Pulte .-) es of Néw Mexico, Inc.
C!TY APPROVALS:
1DRBNo o ST . : ; . ; - . ; ,
2. Zone Atlas Index Number H-8 & H—9 T T o , , , ' o State of New Mexico). Y
3. Zoning:.SU-2 FOR PDA Sy DT e .' S o R L S S PR oSS 7”5 : f//f
4. Gross Subdivision Acreage: 13.5560 Acres. o e : . IR S v County of Bemalillo ) - cIy SURVEVOR = DME" ,
5. Total number of LotslT racts Created Frfty-ﬁve (55;t Lots and E_rght (8) R R TR : ) B . e : B o I : , : . ]
Tracts. : , ) o . L ] ' S . - - This instrument was acknowledged before me on 6 day of F Wf ' ‘ 2015 . . )
6. 0 miles public street nght-cf-way created S o , e TR ' = by Garret Price, Vnce President of Land; Pulte Homes of New Mexico, Inc. : TRAFFIC ENG!NEERING, TRANSPORTATION DIVISION DATE
7024mllespnvatestreetscreated ’ e T EREI SRR , M , p B R R S
T R 1 .- owu._@ mm i b
S et : R ~ » Notary Pubhc SRS : A - ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNTY DATE
10. Plat is located within Town of Atrisco Grant projec ted Sectrons 8& 9, Townsh rp 10 North : SEATIER : S : : , : , o T WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY o ) ,
Range 2 East, New Mexrco Principal Merldran City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo (County, New ‘ : ‘
Mexrco
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT : DATE
PURPOSEOFPLAT e T B PR SRR S AR P S ~ S e AMARGA | - DATE
The purpose o this Platis to Subdrvrde Tracts N-2—A-2 N- 2-A-18 N-2—A-19 N-2—-A-20 & N-2-A-21l as the e ST S T C o V S o : . . o c ) ~ '
same are shown and designated in Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase 1, filed Septeimber 4, 2014 in Book RIS B R o e ' o . o , CITY ENGINEER ; DATE
2014C, Page 0093 as Document No 2014070165 into fifty-five t55) Lots and erght (8) Tracts and togrant . S m e s e . . : . : Bt 2 R o -
easements » , v A , o - - : o o ' SRR : ; ;
: o DRB CHAIRPERSON, PLANNING DEPAR™MENT DATE
PUBLtc UTILITY EASEMENTS NOTES R 5 - | . FEATPROPERTTDEION — . - e
PUBL!C UT!LtTY EASEMENTS shown on thts plat are granted for the common amd ;omt use of: ' . ‘ ' : - )
A Pubtrc Service Company of New Mexrco (‘PNM”) a New Mexrco corporatlom (PNM Etectnc)) o 5 S T T S Bearlngs are New Mexico State Plane Gnd Beanngs (Central Zone) NAD 1927. Basis of BRI Co R R TAX CERTlFlCAT'ON ’
_for installation, maintenance, and service of overhead and underground ele ctrical lines, - RO R B o Bearings is between City of Albuquerque Control. Monuments "REWARD" and "BH 41" A . S ’ o  THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TAXES ARE CURRENT AND PAID ON UPC #
S transformers, and other equrpment and related facrhtres reasonably necessary to provrde R . L - -~ Bearing = N03°09'40"E , ) , U ‘ S S o o R R ‘ ; o
o electncat services. . S - : : ' . .. . . . 2Distances are ground distances. B ' ‘ ‘ i '
o L S I ' ‘ : ‘ B R R P : . 3.Record Bearmgs and distances are the same as shown on this plat and the asame :
B. New Mexico. Gas Company for mstallatron mamtenance and servrce of nat'urat gas lines, RS o g - asshownon the Plat of Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase 1, ﬁled September 4., 2014 . ,
: vatves and other equipment and facmtres reasonably necessary o provrde matural gas servrmes o : S e R in Book 2014C, Page 0093 as Document No. 2014070165. BB ADERTA oF .
i R PR IR " 4. This Plat was prepared with information included in Title Commitment |ssuedj by Frrst = PROPERTY OWNER OF BECORD'
S C. “Qwest Corporatron dlbla CenturyLink QC for the mstatlatron, mamtenance, and service of ST e e T o American Title lnsurance Company, Commrtment No 1911525—AL04 Effect ive Date:
‘ such lines, cable, and other related equrpment and facilities reasonably nec:essary to provide o R ) © oo <. March®6,2014. 0 .
commumcatron services. , ‘ ~ ' 5. Portions of Tract N-2-A-2, Lots 165 166 170-173, and 202-204 are Iocated in Ftood Zone "A\O" per
. FIRM Map Number 35001C0307H, Revised August 16, 2012 and FIRM Map Number 35001 C0326H,
D. Cabte One for the installztion, maintenance, and service of such lines, cablee, and other ‘Revised August 16, 2012. A LOMR-F will be or has been requested to remove lots 165, 166,, and 170-173 , "
retated equrpment and facrlltres reasonaby ner.essary to prrovrde Cabte serwices. : from the floodplain. Lots 202 thru 204 will be removed from the floodplain by a Letter of Map Revision. BER NALILLO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE - DATE
CalT TR .. .. -6.SOLAR NOTE - Pursuant to Section 14-14-4-7 of the.City of Albuquerque Ccode of '
V Inctuded rs the ﬂght to bur!d rebur!d construct recbnstruct tocate relocate wrthrm the: easement L o . .. . . .. . Ordinances, "No property within the area of this Plat shall at any time be subjecttoa: c L , A . : ' o
change, remove replace, modify, renew, operate ‘and maintain tacrtrhesforpurposes described T T e deed restriction, covenant, or binding agreement prohibiting solar collectors from being - - ’ SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATAION
above, together with free access to, from, and over said easements, with the right and privilege P o ST o ~installed on buildings or erected on the lots or tracts within the area of propo sed Plat. ' , o R e ,
of going upon, over and across adjoining lands of Grantor for the purposes set forith herein and ST oo T ~© The foregoing requirement shall be a condition to approval of this plat". ‘ © . 1, Robert Gromatzky, a registered Professional New Mexico Surveyor, certify thiat | am
with the right to utilize the right of way and easement to extend services to customers of Grantee, o . L 7. Tracts N-2-A-2-A, N-2-A-2-C, N-2-A-2-D, N-2-A-2-E, N-2-A-2-F, N-2-A- 2-G aind N-2-A-2-H o : : ' -~ responsible for this survey and that this plat was prepared by me or under my ssupervision,
mctudmg sufﬁcnent workrng area space for electric transformers, with the right and privilege totrim = T ) - o is designated as Private Commons Area with the filing of thiis plat. ‘ : : ) shows all existing easements as shown on the plats of record, or made known to me by the
and remove trees, shrubs or bushes which interlere with the purposes set forth hewrein. No buildingg, SEERT - o 8. Tract N-2-A-2-B is subjectto a blanket Public Sanitary Sewer, Public Water granted to and to) be mamtalned ; ~owner, utility companies, or other interested parties and conforms to the Minimwum
sign, pool (aboveground or subsurface), hot tub, concrete or wood pool decking, or other structure - S T by the ABCWUA and Subsurface Storm Drain Easement Granted to and to be maintained by’ the - ' ' ‘ . Requirements of the Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Profeessional
shall be erected or constructed on said easements, nor shall any well be drilled or- operated thereo n. e o - - ‘ City of Albuguerque with the filing of this plat.. Tract N-2-A-2-B contains 1.5523 acres of land and is ' ’ Surveyors and meets the minimum requirements for monumentation and surve:ys contained
Property owners: shall be solely responsrble for correct tmg any violations of National Electrical Safe ty : : : also granted as a Private Access Easement reserved for, granted to, and to be maintained ‘ . in the Albuquerque Subdivision Ordinance, and is true and accurate to the bestt of my
Code by constructron of pools, deckmg, or any structures ad;acent to or near ease=ments shown _ o ‘ ) by the Homeowners Association with the filing of this plat. PNM, NM Gas Company,CenturylLink o : : knowledge and belief. SNy
on this ptat . : : T L o S T s ~ (Qwest), and"Comcast shall have the rightto cross said private streets (Tract N-2-A-2-B)at : ; ' S 59‘\ Gno“’\t%
‘ : ‘ E ' e T locations-as mutually agreed upon by the owner and said named public utility company. . E ‘ R T BT %& A\/’_) N
Easements for electnc transformer/swrtchgears, as mstatted shall extend ten (10) feet in front of PR : 7. . 9.The front (adjacent to street) lot corner will not be staked with the exception of . " e : o o v
transformerlswrtchgear doors and five (5) feet on each srde ET BRI SR N - . intermediate "pc's and pt's". A witness comer projected along the property liine being . e ‘ , ‘ S Robert Gromatzky - O%
S , P . SRR AR S Leen e FRIE a chiseled "+" in the curb and gutter will be set upon comptetron of all street: , R R , New Mexrco Professronat Surveyor16469
Dlsclarmer R i S e R U e T o e improvements. Offset distance will be adjusted by even foot increments to fall within . ’ ST
‘ o : ; L ‘ S e the pan. Remaining lot corners will be marked with a5/8" rebar and plastic cap stamped U B , Date Fddﬁy,w}/ _3' Zor S ), Fo o, ;
in approvmg this plat, Publrc Service Company of New Mexrco (P NM) New Mexrco Gas R e MR "Gromatzky. PS 16469", a nail and washer stamped. "Gromatzky PS 16469" oranailand L e R : " 2, by rersraseet iy D
Company (NMGC) and Qwest Corporation D/B/A CenturyLink (QWEST) did notcionductaTite . - washer stamped "line only". , S o s ' . : : » ; , mt\ "anssto\‘ §
Search of the properties shown hereon. Consequentty, PNM, NMGC and QWEST" do not waive SRR SR R S . 10. Centerline monuments to be installed at ‘centerfine PC's p'ps; angle pomts zand . ' o D e ‘ B ‘ : E \\\\\\\\\\@s"‘
or release any easement or easement rights which may have been granted by prior plat, replat ‘ o street intersections prior to acceptance of subdivision street improvements ) '
or other document and which are not specifically described and s hown on this platt. ; and will consist of a stancard 3-1/4" aluminum alloy cap stamped "CITY OF

ALBUQUERQUE", CENTERLINE MONUMENTATION", "SIURVEY MARKER",
The City of Albuquerque and its designees and/or contractors may install, maintaim and sennce "DO NOT DISTURB", "PLS 16469". . , ' O annan | us On
water and wastewater lines wrthn the 10' PUE ey Dh i o R T ' - o o , SRR o o , , , V ) '

SHEET 1 OF 4 7500 JEFFERSON STREETNE  ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

P: \ZOt50327\SURVEY\GRAPH|CS\Det Webb Phase 18 Platdwg
Thu, 5~Feb-2015 — 10:49:am, Plotted by RGROMATZKY






1 S ..BOUNDAlR;Y,éURVEDATA; R _ SR R R N | L - B
o T DELTA ] TANGENT. | ARC RADIUS | CHORD | CHORDBRG e - |NOTE: SEE SHEETS 3-4 FOR ’ ‘ ‘ PLAT OF

S - B e R s\ DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN
C3|  90°0000"|  26.00' 3921 2500 3536  S58°38M4'W ST R : R - ‘ ‘ ) A , , ,
s~ o T L - o S PHASE 1B

S T e (A REPLAT OF TRACTS N-2-A-2, N-2-A-18, N-2-A-19, N-2-A-20,
 — T N-2-A-21 DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN PHASE [)

TSCALE: 1 = 100~ ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

' S | FEBRUARY, 2015 . Lo

~ BOUNDARY TANGENTDATA ~
D | BEARING | DISTANCE
ST N7ec21te'w| 5300
o T2| NeMMIW| 8949 » : o AT R S R
T3] s3edw| 4809 - - PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT GRANTED
T4 sizcagaw| 0 200 . TODEL WEBB HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION. . °
TT5| NIME| . %009 0 - .. . FILEDSEPTEMBER4 2014 = '\
o smamuw|  @w| o S : (2014C0099)

T7] . S13°384W| 4000 g
T8|°  NI3°34E| - 8800
19|  stzsmw| . 503]

EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT =~ -
- GRANTED TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE -
 FILED:JULY 17,2014 :
~ (DOCH 2014056517)

_.“'ch‘r/v~2~/:—'i,;,_“ RN N
DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN L

(2014C-0093) GEOGRAPHIC POSITION (NAD 1983)

NM STATE PLANE COORDINATES (CENTRAL ZONE)
N=1,496,608.828 E=1,491,701.376

GROUND TO GRID FACTOR = 0999670930

| DELTA ALPHA = -0°1709.70"

FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 , ' ‘ ) ¢ - ACS BRASS TABLET "BH_41"
\

PETROGLYPH NATIONAL MONUMENT

. SBO°3BUS'E 43562

o K;/‘\A
\;/

> L

N\

20' FLOATING PUBLIC WATERLINE EASEMENT

- GRANTED TOABCWUA TO BE CONFINED AND

- DEFINED BY FUTURE PLATTING '
FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 -
(2014C-0093)\ :

 NOOBMT'E57F

PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT GRANTED ——_ |

TO DEL WEBB HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION  ~
" FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014
(2014C-0093)

: \
CENTERLINE 25' PUBLIC DRAINAGE

EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE CITY

OF ALBUQUERQUE

FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014

(2014C-0093)

N7 —

~—_ ey

DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN
PHASE 1

FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014
"1 (2014¢-0093)

"DEL WEBB @ MIREHA
~—_ PHASE 1

-FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014

T (20140-0093)

VEN_; /

 LEGEND -

 ACITYOF ALBUQUERQUE CONTROL MONUM'ENT_ '

. SETCENTERLINE MONUMENT STAMPED |

' A GROMATZKY PS16469" ~ =
(=) FND#5 REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED

&\\vxa\\\\\\\\‘

£33 RO
= %wg%

*GROMATZKY PS 16469" .

 (9FND3"diaUS.D.0.I. BLM BRASS CAP AS NOTED |

‘F;UE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED WITH THE
FILING OF THIS PLAT

. ) - . S & /' Z
BOUNDARY LINE | : ‘g s /
LOT LINE ACS BRASS TABLET "REWARD 1969" \ Oy e S
L ‘GEOGRAPHIC POSITION (NAD 1883) - -~ N /o R o ,

s e EXISTINGEASEMENTUINE |7 0 s -0 : S T L . |NMSTATEPLANE COORDINATES (CENTRALZONE)| N\

| S = = — — = PROPOSEDEASEMENTLINE " -if © e ST |NS1487,364088 E=1,491,100819 . - D S R o ] B h nn; L | <
ool IR PR RN S SR REEPR ) I ' e T , i S ; : | GROUND TO GRID FACTOR = 0999675005 o , B S o V o annan : us on
. ,AADJOtNING,PROPgRTYLI.NE: e SRR R L - SRR ittt , , | 1 ; ; , ;

NAVD 1988 ELEVATION = 531,668 e 1 | ey
— : - SHEET2OF 4 | 7500 JEFFERSON STREETNE ~ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

P:\20150327\SURVEY\GRAPHICS\De! Webh Phase 1B Platdig - R
Hon, 9-Feb—2015 — &:39:0m, Picited by VRAMOS ™ : ‘





o PLAT OF N
__ EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEL WE BB @ M l RE H AV N

: T | cranEDTOCTYOFALBUGUERQUE TRACT N-2-A-1 - :
S o syt . DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN o PHASE 1B |
G S . PEASET | (A REPLAT OF TRACTS N-2-A-2, N-2-A-18, N-2-A-19, N-2-A-20,
Bl b e oricaaonsy 2 ~ N-2-A-21 DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN PHASE ) |
T~ oh ~_. . . ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
' L — | e Loy FEBRUARY, 2015 S

i L " PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT GRANTED
- PETROGLYPH NATIONAL MONUMENT ~ 10DEL WEBB HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION
RS ST U HLED: SEPTEMBER4, 2014

‘ | O (2014C.0093)

N

N00°16'32"E 1 11.175"

0 SeU°IBUBE 43567

i

SCALE: 1" = 50’

V2R o S .\ PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT GRANTED -
/ S R YL TO DEL WEBB HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION -
: B I AT TP I : FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 S .

. (2014C-0093)

. 7 TRACT N-2A2A
[~ 15309Ac ¢
~ (SEENOTE 7, SHEET 1)

N00°1817"E 315.73'

LEGEND | ‘
- ACITY OF ALBUQUERQUE CONTROL MONUMENT

SET CENTERLINE MONUMENT STAMPED
A "GROMATZKY PS 16469"

@ FND #5 REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED
"GROMATZKY PS 16469"
@FND 3" dia U.S.D.0.1. BLM BRASS CAP AS NOTED

‘PUE‘ PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED WITH THE |
' FILING OF THIS PLAT ; C

BOUNDARY LINE

- LOT LINE

11— : — EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
————————— PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE =
- — ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

 FILED) SEPTEMBER 4, 2014
-~ (o0140-0093) T
~. "107

TRACT N-2-A~18 ‘/ o
207
8124;

. 0‘1

TRACT N—-2-A-19
209
0.145,
264,
200

: SEE SHEET 8 FOR CURVE AND TANGENT TABLES

04 S T
" - DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN
~ PHASE1

FILED: SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 g
*(2014¢-0093) C

 FULED: SEPTEMBER 4,
(2014C-0093)
88

| Bohannan A Huston

SHEET3OF4 | 7500 JEFFERSON STREETNE  ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

£:\ 20150327\ SURVEYACRAPHICS\ Dl Webh Phose 18 Plat.dwg
shon, $—Feb—2015. ~ B:44:am, Plotted by VRAMOS





o T s L 0 o LEGEND - R P - PLAT OF '
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT .~ : R : RS - ’ e ‘ : : , )
y— EXISTING > 4 o , S ~ : R , A.CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE CONTROL MONUMENT | ¥l =g
GRANTED TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE - o , . = ~ : ‘ ; , \ , . \ ;
, gﬁgéﬁgség%ﬂ 2014 e LT : ‘ o o R ) ‘ & SET CENTERLINE MONUMENT STAMPED DEL WEBB @ M'REHAVEN
- D it o IRACT N-2-A-1 o - ~ A "GROMATZKY PS 16469" o o ,
' . DEL WEBB @ MIREHAVEN ' ‘ : ‘ © (@FND#5 REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED B PHASE 1 B ‘
, e ' « , A "GROMATZKY PS 16469" : , ‘ »
— — ~ PHASE1 | , SR N o | (A REPLAT OF TRACTS N-2-A-2, N-2-A-18, N-2-A-19, N-2-A-20,
: , ~ ﬂLED(ggZEgj@g@j}g 20/4’ - , . ’ e | | o (9FND 3" dia U'STD'O"' BLM BRA?S CAP AS'NOTED : N-2-A-21 DELWEBB @ MIREHAVEN PHASE I)
2 \ S RO o D PR B , PUE iﬁ&_ggg%ggﬁfwimGRANTEDYYITﬁ THE|. - tALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNW,V NEW MEXlCO |
— LOTLINE A RN SIS - N
= L — ~— EXISTING EASEMENT LINE SR | B R I
| =———— — — — — PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
B s —— ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
SEE SHEET 8 FOR CURVE AND TANGENT TABLES
o 50 25 0 50

/ ~ ‘ i s

/
T — J/\ . SCALE: 17 = 50’
// \/K . o ‘ ; CURVE DATA ~ -
/ ™~ o , iD DELTA | TANGENT | ARC RADIUS | CHORD CHORD BRG
- N o C 90°00100" 500 3927 25.00 3536 |  N31°2116'W
/ / ’ ' ' @ 90°00100" 25.00 39.27" 25.00 35.36'|  S58°3843'W
/ / AN o : - C3 90°00100" 25.00 39.27' 25.00 35.36' 58°3844'W
] \ : : c4 90°00'00" 200.00' 31416 20000 282.84' N58°38'44°E
/A , , ‘ cs 90°00'00° 75.00' 117.81° 75.00 106.07 S31°21"6'E
[ \ , ; 06|  90°0000°| 2650 35579 20650 32032 $58°3844'W
- , . : o B 90°00100" 17350 27253 17350 24537 N5B8°3RM'E
e, o T Lo c8| 90°0000'| 4850 7648 4850 68.59 S31°2116'E
o 20'FLOATING PUBLIC WATERLINE . : . . C9 80°00100" |- 101,50 159.44'| © 10150 14354 N3121ME'W
A - EASEMENT GRANTEDTOABCWUA S ~C10 14°820°] 316  628| 2500 626|  S06°2704W
N R : ;QuffRCEOﬁ’L’Z;".ﬁZéNDDEFWED By _ L o] 14cs0mer 1292 25700 10150  2563]  S06°2334'W
‘ . R - / i / o o F”.ED SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 ) 2 o R TC12) . 38097 B 31.18' 60.51" 101.50 59.61' S17°56'14'E
165 ‘ ' [ . (2014C-0093) SO T G328 2574 5041 101.50' 49.89'| S49°14'32°E
. : . ALY TSR . oL o4 1s3e4t| 1148 283" 10150 278 $69°54'44'E
0‘2355 Ac.g S T R R T R e R [ P Xrs 4234 226.50' 42.28' $81°42'35°E
R : ;o L , : S c16]  31°5838" 4971 96.83' 17350' 95.58' $87°3925'W
/ TRACT Ne2—A—1 ' ot 54°31'53" 25.00' 46.16' 48.50' 4444 N49°05'20'W
127.29' C18 39°47'31" 9.05' 17.36' 25.00 17.02' N83°44'59'E
S89°0825°W / 19 46°5900" 75.41" 14227 17350 138.32 S48°10'36'W
C20 11°0222° 16.77' 3343 17350" 33.38' $19°0955'W
c21 365212 - 8 1609] 2500 1581 SO4°472'E
c2| 504213 1895|3540 40.00 34.25' S38°5950'W
; L - , V O C28]  50°4213" s8] 1770 20.00 17.13' $38°59'50"W
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